



DARIO DI MATTEO

COMMUNICATION DESIGNER

Address:
Via Matteotti, 29 Pellezzano SA IT
Phone: (+39) 392 9068719
E-mail: info@dariodimatteo.com
www.dariodimatteo.com

MY OBJECTIVES

Searching for an essential sign, rich in his meaning, capable of conveying stories. I like to think design as a synesthetic construction, starting from a visual experience, it can arouse deep emotions, capture and carry imagination.

PERSONAL

DoB // 04-05-1984
Nationality // Italian
Driver license // Yes

SKILLS

Graphic design	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>
Web design	<div style="width: 80%;"><div style="width: 80%;"></div></div>
Video editing	<div style="width: 60%;"><div style="width: 60%;"></div></div>
Photography	<div style="width: 70%;"><div style="width: 70%;"></div></div>
Illustration	<div style="width: 75%;"><div style="width: 75%;"></div></div>
Marketing	<div style="width: 85%;"><div style="width: 85%;"></div></div>

STRENGTHS

Creativity	<div style="width: 90%;"><div style="width: 90%;"></div></div>
Reliability	<div style="width: 95%;"><div style="width: 95%;"></div></div>
Communication	<div style="width: 80%;"><div style="width: 80%;"></div></div>
Leadership	<div style="width: 75%;"><div style="width: 75%;"></div></div>

LANGUAGE

Italian	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>
English	<div style="width: 70%;"><div style="width: 70%;"></div></div>

EXPERIENCE

Gen 2011 - Today
FREELANCE
GRAPHIC DESIGNER

SELF EMPLOYED

As a freelance I work with Companies, Graphic design Studios and Web Agencies.

Services:

Visual identity // Concept and design for Advertising campaigns // Promotional publications design // Web sites design and development // Packaging design // Spots, short films and animation for promotional purposes.

Dec 2006 - Sep 2010
Junior Graphic Designer

BLUSTUDIO SVILUPPI DI GIUSEPPE DE MARCO
VIA S.LEONARDO, 31/A, 84131 SALERNO (ITALIA)
WWW.BLUSTUDIOSVILUPPI.IT

EDUCATION

Sep 2005 - Jul 2006
Graphic designer course

CENTRO STUDI ILAS, NAPOLI

Graphic design principles // Design software // Web design basics // Advertising

Sep 2002 - Sep 2006
Communication Sciences Degree

UNIVERSITÀ DEGLI STUDI DI SALERNO

Theoretical-methodological knowledge related to institutional and business communication // Vote: 110/110

SOFTWARE

Adobe Creative Cloud

Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Dreamweaver, Animate, Muse, Premiere, After Effects

Microsoft Office

Excel, Power point, Word

WEB SKILLS

HTML, CSS, Wordpress, ModX

INTERESTS

ART // MUSIC // NATURE // CINEMA // TRAVELS